
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                    CITY ADMINNISTRATOR 
           Stuart Marks         Tom Fullen, CPM 
           Fidel Sapien           
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                            
           Chip Cowell                                                    
           Jay Carlton    

 

 
Notice is hereby given of regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, 
Texas, to be held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 
Hunters Creek Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. Members 
of the public may attend the meeting in person or remotely by video or audio conference. 
The information for attending by video or audio conference is as follows:  
 
VIDEO  
1) Enter the following web address: 

https://zoom.us/j/97609131951?pwd=RnFVcnZRTkswNVhVaU8zdFZXOG5Hdz0
9  
 

2) Enter the following Access Code or Meeting Number: 976 0913 1951 
 
3) Enter the following Attendee ID or Numeric Meeting Password 321504.  
 
AUDIO  
1) Call the following toll free number +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
2) Enter the following Access Code or Meeting Number: 976 0913 1951. 
 
3)  Enter the following Attendee ID or Numeric Meeting Password 321504.   
 
Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) emailing him at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com ; or 2) calling him at 713-465-2150.  
 

https://zoom.us/j/97609131951?pwd=RnFVcnZRTkswNVhVaU8zdFZXOG5Hdz09
https://zoom.us/j/97609131951?pwd=RnFVcnZRTkswNVhVaU8zdFZXOG5Hdz09
mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance. 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 
speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

D. REPORTS 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report
2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report
3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report
4. Building Official Monthly Report
5. City Engineer and Public Works Report
6. City Administrator Report

- Entry Sign Beautification
7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 
Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda.  

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 26, 2021.
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for January, 2021.

F. REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve Amendment No. 66 to the
engineering contract with Cobb Fendley in the amount of $63,900.00 for
Engineering Services associated with the 10 Willowend Outfall
Replacement Project.

2. Discussion and possible action to consider a request for an extension of
building permit 201600635, which expires February 23rd, 2021 and
authorize construction at 10802 Hunters Forest Drive, and setting the fees
and conditions for the extension.

3. Discussion and possible action to adopt an ordinance of the City Council of
the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declaring that the unopposed
candidates for Mayor and Councilmember Positions nos. 4, and 5 are duly
elected; cancelling the May 1, 2021, General Municipal Election; and
containing other provisions relating to the subject.

Pgs. 1-5
Pgs. 6-30

Pg. 31
Pgs. 32-52

Pgs. 53-54

Pgs. 55-60
Pgs. 61-63

Pgs. 64-69

Pgs. 70-71

Pgs. 72-74



4. Discussion and possible action to approve an ordinance of the City of
Hunters Creek Village, Texas, adopting amendment No. 2 to the original
budget of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, for the year 2020
providing detailed line item increases or decreases; providing for severability;
and containing other provisions relating to the subject.

5. Discussion and possible action to approve a Network Node Deployment
Agreement (which includes a list of proposed node locations) with Verizon
Wireless.

G. ADJOURNMENT 

______________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted 
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: February 19, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened.  

_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator  
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or 
large print, are requested to contact the City Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by 
fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com   Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

Pgs. 75-83

Pg. 84

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/
frontdesk
Typewritten Text
/s/



City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

January 31, 2021

Prepared by:  Tiffany D. Morawiec, Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,071,380,993$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent  

2020 2019 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,298,670.29$     -$                    5,298,670.29$     

       Carryover Balance -                       171,651.01 171,651.01

       Adjustments 603,779.01 (876.03) 602,902.98

       Adjusted Levy 5,902,449.30 170,774.98 6,073,224.28

       Less Collections Y-T-D 4,803,819.84 (486.57) 4,803,333.27

       Receivable Balance 1,098,629.46$     171,261.55$       1,269,891.01$     

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent  

2020 2019 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 2,220,889.79$     (486.57)$             2,220,403.22$     

       Penalty & Interest -                       49.77                  49.77                   

       Attorney Fees -                       43.65                  43.65                   

       Other Fees 0.88                     50.74                  51.62                   

       Total Collections 2,220,890.67$     (342.41)$             2,220,548.26$     

Current Delinquent

2020 2019 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 4,803,819.84$     (486.57)$             4,803,333.27$     

       Penalty & Interest -                       49.77                  49.77                   

       Attorney Fees -                       43.65                  43.65                   

       Other Fees 4.58                     50.74                  55.32                   

       Total Collections 4,803,824.42$     (342.41)$             4,803,482.01$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 81.39% 81.38%

 

1



2/18/2021 1:36:02 PM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 01/31/2021

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,869,080.00 3,879,627.27 -1,989,452.73 33.90 %3,879,627.27100-00-41000 5,869,080.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 389.46 -14,610.54 97.40 %389.46100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 20,377.72 -349,622.28 94.49 %20,377.72100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 450,000.00 59,475.88 -390,524.12 86.78 %59,475.88100-00-41015 450,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 0.00 -20,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 100.51 -14,899.49 99.33 %100.51100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 27,805.80 -197,194.20 87.64 %27,805.80100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 281.04 -1,718.96 85.95 %281.04100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 225,000.00 29,737.94 -195,262.06 86.78 %29,737.94100-00-43070 225,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 100,000.00 7,217.18 -92,782.82 92.78 %7,217.18100-00-44025 100,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 3,500.00 129.22 -3,370.78 96.31 %129.22100-00-44027 3,500.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 2,500.00 135.70 -2,364.30 94.57 %135.70100-00-44028 2,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 60,000.00 807.01 -59,192.99 98.65 %807.01100-00-46030 60,000.00

BURGLAR ALARM PERMITS 0.00 -10.00 -10.00 0.00 %-10.00100-00-48040 0.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 0.00 -35,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-00-48055 10,000.00

Revenue Total: 4,026,074.734,026,074.737,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 -3,380,005.27 45.64 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 622,180.00 45,809.48 576,370.52 92.64 %45,809.48100-01-71000 622,180.00

LONGEVITY 5,952.00 0.00 5,952.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,952.00

TMRS 118,525.00 8,845.78 109,679.22 92.54 %8,845.78100-01-71025 118,525.00

PAYROLL TAXES 49,612.00 4,408.11 45,203.89 91.11 %4,408.11100-01-71030 49,612.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 126,787.00 8,653.28 118,133.72 93.17 %8,653.28100-01-71105 126,787.00

HRA 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 520.99 14,479.01 96.53 %520.99100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 506.57 7,993.43 94.04 %506.57100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 16,500.00 329.54 16,170.46 98.00 %329.54100-01-72060 16,500.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 644.04 9,355.96 93.56 %644.04100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 625.00 9,575.00 93.87 %625.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,500.00 255.00 3,245.00 92.71 %255.00100-01-72090 3,500.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 21,850.00 0.00 21,850.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72108 21,850.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,000.00 31.96 13,968.04 99.77 %31.96100-01-76010 14,000.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 47.96 1,152.04 96.00 %47.96100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 862.01 22,137.99 96.25 %862.01100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 784.32 19,215.68 96.08 %784.32100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 47,500.00 10,624.00 36,876.00 77.63 %10,624.00100-02-72085 47,500.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72502 75,000.00

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 100.00 7,400.00 98.67 %100.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,548,892.00 193,611.55 1,355,280.45 87.50 %193,611.55100-03-72001 1,548,892.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 01/31/2021

2/18/2021 1:36:02 PM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FIRE DEPT. COVID-19 SCAP PROGRAM… 0.00 49,171.73 -49,171.73 0.00 %49,171.73100-03-72002 0.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,036,481.00 344,001.00 1,692,480.00 83.11 %344,001.00100-03-72005 2,036,481.00

POLICE DEPT. COVID-19 SCAP REIMB… 0.00 29,051.82 -29,051.82 0.00 %29,051.82100-03-72006 0.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 525,790.00 0.00 525,790.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72015 525,790.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72070 12,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,500.00 101.32 3,398.68 97.11 %101.32100-04-72205 3,500.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 23.85 14,976.15 99.84 %23.85100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72540 60,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 1,645.00 33,355.00 95.30 %1,645.00100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 171.70 29,828.30 99.43 %171.70100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 181.51 14,818.49 98.79 %181.51100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 2,439.10 97,560.90 97.56 %2,439.10100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,500.00 795.86 8,704.14 91.62 %795.86100-04-78051 9,500.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 80.00 14,920.00 99.47 %80.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 110.76 2,889.24 96.31 %110.76100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73000 45,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 299.85 1,500.15 83.34 %299.85100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 200.00 1,300.00 86.67 %200.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 3,000.00 74.92 2,925.08 97.50 %74.92100-05-73044 3,000.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73045 70,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 5,000.00

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75065 15,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 705,008.01705,008.016,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 5,856,110.99 89.25 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 3,321,066.723,321,066.72844,961.00 844,961.00 2,476,105.72 -293.04 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 850,000.00 0.00 850,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75038 850,000.00

REFORESTATION 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 330,000.00 0.00 330,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75056 330,000.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 2,100,000.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75064 2,100,000.00

PLAYGROUND AMENITIES 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75065 12,500.00

Expense Total: 0.000.003,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 100.00 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 0.000.003,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 3,321,066.72 3,321,066.72-2,467,539.00 -2,467,539.00 5,788,605.72 234.59 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 01/31/2021

2/18/2021 1:36:02 PM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 4,026,074.734,026,074.737,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 -3,380,005.27 45.64 %

Expense 705,008.01705,008.016,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 5,856,110.99 89.25 %

3,321,066.723,321,066.72844,961.00 844,961.00 2,476,105.72Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -293.04 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 0.000.003,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 100.00 %

0.000.003,312,500.00 3,312,500.00 3,312,500.00Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 3,321,066.72 3,321,066.72-2,467,539.00 -2,467,539.00 5,788,605.72 234.59 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 01/31/2021

2/18/2021 1:36:02 PM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 3,321,066.723,321,066.72844,961.00 844,961.00 2,476,105.72

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) 0.000.00-3,312,500.00 -3,312,500.00 3,312,500.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 3,321,066.72 3,321,066.72-2,467,539.00 -2,467,539.00 5,788,605.72

5



6



 Memorial Villages Police Department 

11981 Memorial Drive 

Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 

 

Raymond Schultz 

Chief of Police 

     February 8, 2021 

 

TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 

 

FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 

 

REF:  January Monthly Report 

 

During the month of January MVPD responded/handled a total of 4,008 calls/incidents. 3,019 

House watch checks were conducted. 129 traffic stops were initiated with 137 citations being 

issued for 218 violations. (Note: 11 Assists in Hedwig, 60 in Houston, 1 in Spring Valley and 0 in Hillshire)  

 

Calls/Events by Village were:  

 

Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 

Bunker Hill:         1377/1377        1077/1077            3          46                  4 @3:17 

Piney Point:         1153/1153         876/876      3          65                   2@3:28     

Hunters Creek:       1377/1377         1062/1062             6          19                 10@3:43 

                            16@3:36 

Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                     

 

Call Type      # 

False Alarms:  142 

Accidents:    12 

ALPR Hits:  143 

Assist Fire:         52 

Assist EMS:    39 

 

Call Type        # 

Ord. Violations:      13  

Information:       69 

Suspicious Situations:      68    

Welfare Checks:      10 

 

 

Citations     #          

Speeding:           68 

Exp. Registration:     22 

No Ins:            23 

No License           19 

Stop Sign             9

This month the department generated a total of 77 police reports. 

 

Crimes Against of Persons  (2) 

Assault (DV)     1 

Assault     1 

 

Crimes Against Property  (28)

Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    1 

Burglary of a Residence    1 

Fraud/ID         20 

Theft Misd.                 4 

Extortion      1 

Forgery      1 

 

Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (47) 

ALPR Hits (valid)         8 

Misc. Reports                    22 

Death Calls             3 

ALPR Hit Investigations  5 

Information Reports      9

 

Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (5) 

Warrants         2 

Class 3 Arrests       2 

Felony    1 

DWI    0  7



 
 

 
 

Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget     % 

• Personnel Expense:          257,878   5,040,063           5.1% 

• Operating Expense:         121,415     899,881         13.5% 

• Total M&O Expenditures:              379,293  5,939,944           6.4% 

• Capital Expenses:                  26         169,500              0% 

• Net Expenses:                        379,319  6,109,444              6% 

   
Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• The Personnel Committee met on January 28, 2021 to review year-end reports and 

EPI# 20-017. 

• Staff has been contacting various contractors for assessments of the building roof, 

HVAC, and gutter systems. 

• A new handicap accessible and hands-free (no-touch) front door was installed in the 

lobby of the department. 
 

Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• Sergeant Nowlin was placed on Administrative Leave while a citizen generated EPI 

is completed. Pre-disciplinary meeting conducted with Chief.   
  
Major/Significant Events 

• The theft of mail from nearby US Post Office Mailboxes continues to plague area 
residents.  Mail is removed from outgoing mailboxes with checks being taken, 

washed and then having the payee changed to the name of an accomplice. Most of 
the checks are also having the amounts changed and then deposited into another 

account via phone. As soon as the check is cleared monies/funds are transferred or 
withdrawn. MVPD detectives conducted a TV news interview in reference to the 
unusual number of crimes occurring.  

 
Status Update on any Major Projects 

• The Houston Police Department provided the completed investigation of the July 
Officer Involved Shooting incident that occurred at Memorial Hermann Hospital. 

The Administrative Investigation has been initiated. The incident has not yet been 
reviewed by a Harris County Grand Jury.  

• MVPD completed a DOJ grant application and submitted it for consideration of an 
additional variable message/speed/ALPR trailer. Hunters Creek agreed to be the 
sponsor city for the grant.  

• Proposals were opened and reviewed for Health, Dental and Vision insurance for 

MVPD, Bunker Hill and Piney Point. Bids ranged from a 19% increase to an 12.6% 

decrease. The insurance review committee will be making recommendations to the 
full commission and respective councils.   

 

V-LINC new registrations in January: +14

BH – 1291 (+6)  

PP – 898 (+1) 

HC – 1356 (+6) 

Out of Area – 449 (+1)  

   
 

 8



 

January VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total – 11   3:42 

Fire –   2   4:12 

EMS – 9   3:35 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 1   5:19 

BH EMS – 2   2:31 

 

PP Fire – 0   0 

PP EMS – 0   0  

 

HC Fire -1   3:04 

HC EMS -7    3:53 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 53   3:27 

Fire – 30   3:32 

EMS – 23   3:13 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 42   3:22 

Fire- 28   3:35 

EMS- 14    3:01 

  

9



2
0

2
1

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

3
0

2
 C

h
ap

el
 B

el
l  

   
   

  N
o

V
ac

an
t 

(n
o

n
e)

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

e
ry

2
0

2
1

 R
o

b
b

e
ri

es
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

1
/3

1
/2

1

10



2
0

2
1

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

1
0

7
0

9
 M

em
o

ri
al

(j
u

gg
in

g)
Si

d
e 

W
in

d
o

w

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

1
/3

1
/2

1

11



2
0
2
1

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
er

so
n

s

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 

Li
fe

 

In
ci

d
en

ts

To
ta

l
A

rr
es

ts
In

ci
d

en
ts

H
o

u
se

   
  

C
h

ec
ks

YT
D

 B
H

 

IN
C

YT
D

 B
H

 

H
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

IN
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

H
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

IN
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

H
C

Ja
n

u
ar

y
2

2
8

4
7

7
7

5
4

0
0

8
3

0
1

9
1

3
7

7
1

0
7

7
1

1
5

3
8

7
6

1
3

7
7

1
0

6
2

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
1

0
1

4
2

M
ar

ch
6

2
6

A
p

ri
l

6
1

1
1

M
ay

6
8

9

Ju
n

e
6

1
6

Ju
ly

7
6

1
2

A
u

gu
st

6
3

8

Se
p

te
m

b
er

5
5

5

O
ct

o
b

er
8

0
1

1

N
o

ve
m

b
er

6
8

5

D
ec

e
m

b
er

7
7

1
2

To
ta

l 
2

2
8

4
7

8
4

9
1

3
2

4
0

0
8

3
0

1
9

1
3

7
7

1
0

7
7

1
1

5
3

8
7

6
1

3
7

7
1

0
6

2

2
0

2
0

 T
o

ta
ls

1
9

2
6

9
5

9
1

8
7

9
1

7
8

9
6

8
8

5
8

3
4

3
2

3
4

1
8

2
3

0
4

6
0

2
5

8
4

3
2

2
0

0
3

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

3
1

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

%
 C

h
an

ge
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l I

n
ci

d
en

ts

12



 2
0

2
1

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 N

am
e

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

R
e

p
o

rt
s

C
it

e
s

B
A

K
ER

, B
R

IA
N

 C
1

4
:2

7
:0

8
3

1
1

B
IE

H
U

N
K

O
, J

O
H

N
2

3
:0

7
:0

1
6

1
2

B
O

G
G

U
S,

 L
A

R
R

Y
7

:5
5

:0
2

4
1

B
R

A
C

H
T,

 D
A

N
IE

L
1

7
:0

7
:0

3
4

1

B
U

R
LE

SO
N

, J
as

o
n

1
2

:1
2

:3
4

2
0

C
A

D
EN

A
, V

A
N

ES
SA

1
8

:0
0

:0
4

2
7

C
A

N
A

LE
S,

 R
A

LP
H

 E
D

W
A

R
D

1
6

:0
4

:0
0

5
1

4

C
ER

N
Y,

 B
LA

IR
 C

.
*

7
:5

6
:5

9
1

5

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
, N

IC
H

O
LA

S
1

8
:1

5
:1

4
9

8

JA
R

V
IS

, R
IC

H
A

R
D

1
0

:4
6

:1
2

4
4

JO
LI

V
ET

, C
H

A
R

LE
S

1
1

:5
9

:1
2

0
0

JO
N

ES
, E

R
IC

*
0

:3
1

:4
8

0
0

K
EL

SO
 J

R
, R

O
N

A
LD

 K
1

5
:5

5
:0

8
1

1
9

LE
R

M
A

, F
R

A
N

K
*

5
:4

8
:5

6
0

0

M
C

EL
V

A
N

Y,
 R

O
B

ER
T

1
5

:0
6

:0
5

2
2

M
IL

LE
R

, O
SC

A
R

*
1

1
:4

2
:3

7
3

0

N
A

SH
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
1

3
:3

0
:5

1
3

4

O
W

EN
S,

 L
A

N
E

*
4

:4
2

:4
5

0
0

P
A

V
LO

C
K

, J
A

M
ES

 A
D

A
M

7
:5

6
:4

1
1

1

R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
*

5
:3

7
:5

1
0

0

SC
H

A
N

M
EI

R
, C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

t
2

:0
3

:2
4

5
0

SC
H

U
LT

Z,
 R

A
YM

O
N

D
*

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

0

SI
LL

IM
A

N
, E

R
IC

1
6

:4
5

:1
8

7
1

5

SI
SS

IO
N

, K
YL

E 
J

*
0

:5
8

:1
6

0
0

SP
R

IN
K

LE
, M

IC
H

A
EL

1
:1

9
:4

9
1

2

TA
YL

O
R

, C
R

A
IG

1
4

:4
1

:2
9

5
0

TO
R

R
ES

, P
A

TR
IC

K
*

1
4

:4
3

:5
7

2
4

TU
G

G
LE

, J
A

M
ES

8
:0

1
:5

7
0

0

V
A

LD
EZ

, J
U

A
N

1
7

:5
5

:0
2

2
1

2

V
A

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

2
3

:3
8

:1
4

1
2

W
H

IT
E,

 T
ER

R
Y

2
3

:3
5

:0
0

4
1

3

* 
=

A
d
m

in
 A

s
m

t.
7

7
1

3
7

t 
= 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

D
is

p
at

ch
 C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e
   

 T
o

ta
ls

9
1

1
 P

h
o

n
e 

C
al

ls
3

0
2

3
0

2

3
7

0
0

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

2
1

8
9

2
1

8
9

D
P

 G
en

er
al

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

*
5

4
:3

0
:4

9

* 
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

al
 t

im
e 

as
 a

ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 

3
7

0
0

 n
u

m
b

er
.

13



Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
A

LP
R

 
P

in
 M

ap
s

14



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
e

n
t

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

H
ed

w
ig

0
1

/0
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

2
2

 M
al

l A
LP

R
C

am
e

ra
s

15



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
e

n
t

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

H
ed

w
ig

0
1

/0
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

2
2

 M
al

l A
LP

R
C

am
e

ra
s

16



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 H

it
s

Ja
n

u
ar

y

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
e

n
t

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

H
ed

w
ig

0
1

/3
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

6
4

 M
al

l A
LP

R
’s

1
4
5

1
0 4

4

3
3 6

9

11

1

1

1

1

1
1

2

2

2

2

3

4
5

5
7

8

8

9 1
2

2
3

To
ta

l
H

it
s

17



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es
Ja

n
u

ar
y

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
e

n
t

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

H
ed

w
ig

0
1

/3
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

6
4

 M
al

l A
LP

R
’s

8

1

1 1

2

1

1

1 1

1

2

R
ec

o
ve

re
d

 V
eh

ic
le

s

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
Le

ad
s

18



P
la

te
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es

N
u

m
P

la
te

V
eh

ic
le

Lo
c

V
al

Li
n

ks
P

la
te

 R
ec

o
ve

ri
es

D
at

e
Li

n
ks

1
K

H
M

2
3

7
6

Fo
rd

 F
3

5
0

2
2

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
D

ru
gs

-M
e

th
1

/5
/2

0
2

1

2
M

V
L8

7
0

5
H

yn
d

i
1

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
1

-J
an

3
G

K
R

5
5

8
8

H
o

n
d

 C
iv

8
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

Fu
gi

ti
ve

/p
o

ss
 o

f 
cc

1
8

-J
an

4
M

W
V

2
0

6
9

C
h

ev
 C

ru
z

8
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

Fr
au

d
2

0
-J

an

5
R

0
0

0
2

9
3

To
y 

C
o

r
1

7
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

R
en

ta
l/

C
lu

ck
2

1
-J

an

6
LJ

P
9

5
5

0
H

yn
d

 S
FE

1
9

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

8
-J

an

7
D

V
4

8
4

9
3

V
W

 J
et

ta
1

4
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

Fe
l W

ar
ra

n
t

2
9

-J
an

8
M

H
T8

5
6

4
H

o
n

d
 A

cc
2

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
C

ar
 J

ac
ki

n
g

3
1

-J
an

9
9

4
9

4
0

4
C

h
ev

 V
o

lt
8

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

-F
eb

1
0

D
LJ

3
9

2
H

o
n

d
 A

cc
6

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
Fe

l W
ar

ra
n

t
4

-F
eb

1
1

M
P

R
6

0
6

4
To

y 
C

o
r

1
2

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
Fu

g/
D

ru
gs

5
-F

eb

1
2

N
5

4
1

1
3

8
C

h
ev

 M
al

8
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

Fu
g/

B
u

rg
8

-F
eb

Fi
re

ar
m

 in
 v

eh
ic

le

5
4

2
0

2
1

 V
al

u
e

2
3

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   

2
0

2
0

 V
al

u
e

1
,1

4
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   

2
0

1
9

 V
al

u
e

4
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   

P
ro

gr
am

 T
o

ta
l

1
,8

2
3

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   

1
0

3
N

V
K

8
8

0
8

C
h

ev
 T

ah
o

e
M

D
E 

H
ar

ra
ss

m
en

t 
C

as
e

SB
IS

D
So

lv
e

d
2

1
-J

an

1
8

9
2

3
5

0
G

3
Je

e
p

 C
h

er
o

ke
e

Ju
gg

er
 B

el
ai

re
 t

o
 R

ac
q

u
et

 C
lu

b
C

ID
-O

p
en

2
2

-J
an

IN
V

ES
TI

G
A

TI
V

E 
LE

A
D

S

A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es

19



Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l R
ea

d
s

20



Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
 U

n
iq

u
e 

R
ea

d
s

21



Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l A
ll 

C
at

eg
o

ry
 H

it
s

22



Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
 T

o
ta

l (
5

) 
C

at
eg

o
ry

 H
it

s

23



1 2

4

5

6

7

24



1
41

2

8 9 1
0

1
1

25



2
0

1
9

1
8

1
71
6

1
5

26



2
6

2
1

2
2 2

3

2
4

2
5

27



M
o

b
ile

 U
n

it
#1

7
2

Sp
ee

d
 

Tr
ai

le
r

R
iv

er
b

en
d

 N
/A

St
at

io
n

C
am

e
ra

St
re

y 
R

o
ad

28



Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
r 

H
it

s
N

o
t 

M
o

n
it

o
re

d

29



O
th

e
r 

N
o

n
-M

o
n

it
o

re
d

 C
at

eg
o

ri
es

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
, W

ar
ra

n
ts

, W
an

te
d

, e
tc

. 

30



31



CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR
Jim Pappas             

        

CITY COUNCIL
Stuart Marks   
Fidel Sapien   
Ken Spalding   
Chip Cowell
Jay Carlton  

     CITY ADMINISTRATOR
Tom Fullen, CPM

(Acting City Secretary)   

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357
www.cityofhunterscreek.org

Building Official Monthly Report 

Prepared February 11, 2021 for the February 23, 2021 meeting.

Mayor and Council, 

Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for January 2021. 

Thank You, 

James A. Stewart, CBO 
Building Official/Public Works Director 

32

http://www.cityofhunterscreek.org/


Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 19 $4,633 0 11 $1,405 15 $3,730 45 $9,768 $702,660
February 17 $6,188 1 8 $1,355 30 $4,080 55 $11,623 $2,637,978
March 23 $13,320 0 10 $1,170 18 $2,262 51 $16,752 $1,758,240
April 22 $17,127 1 15 $3,160 40 $6,175 77 $26,462 $2,931,125
May 26 $17,786 2 17 $3,045 29 $4,295 72 $25,126 $2,661,043
June 24 $12,674 1 6 $1,150 23 $4,030 53 $17,854 $2,088,440
July 39 $19,821 1 18 $2,535 34 $5,025 91 $27,381 $3,760,834
August 27 $26,431 2 12 $2,265 33 $5,145 72 $33,841 $5,975,468
September 23 $26,541 2 12 $2,095 31 $5,140 66 $33,776 $3,896,872
October 27 $40,968 3 12 $1,865 35 $6,050 74 $48,883 $8,384,388
November 20 $7,283 0 13 $1,790 22 $3,235 55 $12,308 $1,213,903
December 22 $14,495 0 10 $2,020 31 $4,675 63 $21,190 $1,767,497
Total 289 $207,265 13 144 $23,855 341 $53,842 774 $284,962 $37,778,448

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758
February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153
March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341
April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371
May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779
June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746
August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719
September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060
October 27 $32,322 3 8 $1,385 24 $4,795 59 $38,501 $5,800,301
November 19 $4,856 0 13 $1,900 24 $4,175 56 $10,930 $940,466
December 27 $4,284 0 6 $700 12 $1,215 45 $6,199 $1,174,925
Total 259 $288,720 9 139 $25,010 275 $45,345 673 $359,074 $71,302,619

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 29 $17,846 1 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
November
December
Total 29 $17,846 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2021

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2019

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

33



City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2020

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 112 100 89.0 12 11.0

February 161 134 83.2 27 16.8

March 149 137 91.9 12 8.1

April 203 171 84.2 32 15.8

May 199 165 82.9 34 17.1

June 164 138 84.1 26 15.9

July 228 193 84.6 35 15.4

August 159 140 88.1 19 11.9

September 167 138 82.6 29 17.4

October 155 127 81.9 28 18.1

November 108 89 82.4 19 17.6

December 134 110 82.1 24 17.9

Total 1939 1642 84.8 297 15.3

City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2021

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 147 124 84.4 23 15.6

February

March

April

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Total 147 124 84.4 23 15.6

34



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
���%

&'()*+,-.'(�/-,0�12.3*
,*4�5*62-'7(8�9:�&'()*+,

.4�6'2
;*0-+<*

=*9�>?8�?@?>�>?A>B�CD E63*(�F,*/64, G-,:�.H�IJ',*4(�G4**K�;
-<<67*

L��	�����	�M��
����N	O
PQRS�TU

V�WX�YWYX���Z[V�TUV�
\X�YWYX

����	
����L	�����	��
P][Ŝ_

SV̀�abRcSd�eVfgbhdSiV
f

]]j�kiVf[̂dSV̀l�eVh�m
]]j�n

o_icbdbRabRcSd�p
q__RbffeVfg�rsg

btUdbubSVfgvub
SVfg Qbbvubf[̂d

kiRRbhdSiV�widbf
xbySĥb�etz ���� ��{|%

{�} �~����	�� ���	!���������
������
	��

	������	������������	��
	��������������

����������	������������
	
����

� �����	�	�����%��������
�������P�

L������N	�����	����
���	�	
���
�����������	�

�

������	�������	����

��	
����������������

���	�	�������

������{|%{�} �~����	�
� ���	�������������

������
	��
	������	������������	��

	��������������
����������	������������

	
����
� �����	�	�����%��������

�������P�
L������N	�����	����

���	�	
���
�����������	�
�


������	�������	����
��	
����������������


���	�	�������
������{|%{�} �~����	�

� ���	�����	���������
������
	��

	������	������������	��
	��������������

����������	������������
	
�����

� �����	�	�����%��������
�������P�

L������N	�����	����
���	�	
���
�����������	�

�

������	�������	����

��	
����������������

���	�	�������

������{|�{�} �~����	�
� ���	��������������

������
	��
	������	��������
����

���	����������
���	��������	������	
�

���
������%}|��$%%����� ��
����

�����������|����
�����

��������{%�{�����!
��~ !�����~!��~���

���|����
�����

35



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
���%

������&'&��'�$����
���� (�)�*��	+�,	


)�-��&����
.+���

��������/��0�%��1��
����	 ,��2	3���!

	����0����
.+���

��������/��0�%��1��
����	 ,��2	+����

�+4 !��5(6��0����
.+���

��������&$����5���
���*�1,�-�		���0��

��.+�
��

��������&%�� �*���	��
��,�7�1������$��

��.+�
��

�����������0&� �(	�������
�3���!	����$��

��.+�
��

������&�'$&���8 5�886-�,
8 ,�+ -�		��+�������$����

.+���5��	
��
������
		�9��	�2	��

��	��������	
���	������	:�	�������

������0&%0�' �-����	�
� *��	8�;��	����$���<

..5,������
2	��4�.��

	������)

	���
����
��
���������	�
�	���	���

	����	��
����	���

	��
�

� � =�8��	�	����/���������(
(3�>?�

5��
	��	������	�4�@����
����	��	�������������

�
��)����:��	������������

	
�����
� =�8��	�	�����%��������

��((3�>?�
,������2	�����	����

���	�	
���
�����������	�
9


������	�:�����	����
��	
����������������


���	�	��:����
������0&%0�' �-����	�

� *��	8�������$���<
..5,������

2	��4�.��

	������)
	���
����
��

���������	�
�	���	���
	����	��
����	���

	��

�
� � =�8��	�	����/���������(

(3�>?�
5��
	��	������	�4�@����

����	��	�������������
�

��)����:��	������������
	
����

� =�8��	�	�����%��������
��((3�>?�

,������2	�����	����
���	�	
���
�����������	�

9

������	�:�����	����

��	
����������������

���	�	��:����

������0&%0�'
!5���$���<

..5,������
2 	��4�.��

	������)

	���
����
��
36



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��%

�&����	�� '��	
���������	�
�	���	���

	����	��
����	���

	��
�

� � (�)��	�	����*���������+
+,�-.�

/��
	��	������	�0�1����
����	��	�������������

�
��2����3��	������������

	
����
� (�)��	�	�����%��������

��++,�-.�
4������5	�����	����

���	�	
���
 �����������	�
6


������	�3�����	����
��	
����������������


���	�	��3����
������7$$��8�7 �!���	���	� 4��5	

9�,'�#�,!��$���:
;9���(�)��	�	

�����%����������++,�-
.�

4������5	�6�;���	��
��	������� 	��������	

�����	���2	�� � � (�)��	�	������<�������
��++,�-.�

4������5	�6�;���	��
��	�����	��	���

���� ��$%8�7���+�:; =>1��/��
4	��?��$����

;9���
��������@$����/���

���'�)�A��	����$��
��;9�

��
��������@$����/���

���'�)�������$��
��;9�

��
��������@$����/���

���'�!/���$��
��;9�

��
��������7$����/���

���'�9�A��	�,��$��
��;9�

��
��������7$����/���

���'�9�,'�#�,!��$��
��;9�

��
��������88*�$��B���

	�� /�		2�4���?����
��$����;

9���
������$%%$$���CAB'

=>; �49�?���
���8����

;9���
���7��7%@��8�� �BA;!)�& ?��)&!�4

������������������
;9���

���<��7�@$$%��1 /�))C&�4
) 4�9�?������������

;9���
�������@$$$%��1 /�))C&�4

) 4�=�?������������
;9���

37



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��&

���������$$&��' (�))*+�,
) ,�)�-������������

.//���0���1	
�������	�2�) 
���	����

3���	�	�������
4� ���	�����56�#�6����'

����
�	
3����������������
4�����

������78&7�9 �+����	�
� :��	)�;��	���������<

./���=�)��	�	
����$���������66>�?@� ,������1	��2�.��

	

������3	���
����
��
���������	�
�	���	���

	����	��
����	���

	��
�

� � =�)��	�	����%���������6
6>�?@�

(��
	��	������	�2�'����
����	��	�������������

�
��3����4��	������������

	
�����
� =�)��	�	�����&��������

��66>�?@�
,������1	�����	����

���	�	
���
�����������	�
A


������	�4�����	����
��	
����������������


���	�	��4����
������78&7�9 �+����	�

� :��	)������������<
./���=�)��	�	

����$���������66>�?@� ,������1	��2�.��

	
������3	�� �
����
��

���������	�
�	���	���
	����	��
����	���

	��

�
� � =�)��	�	����%���������6

6>�?@�
(��
	��	������	�2�'����

����	��	�������������
�

��3����4��	������������
	
����

� =�)��	�	�����&��������
��66>�?@�

,������1	�����	����
���	�	
���
�����������	�

A

������	�4�����	����

��	
����������������

���	�	��4����

������78&7�9 �+����	�
� :��	!(��������<

./���=�)��	�	
����$���������66>�?@� ,������1	��2�.��

	

������3	�� �
����
��
���������	�
�	���	���

	����	��
����	���

	��
�

� � =�)��	�	����%���������6
6>�?@�

(��
	��	������	�2�'����
����	��	�������������

�
��3����4��	������������

	
����
� =�)��	�	�����&��������

��66>�?@�
,������1	�����	����

���	�	
���
�����������	�
A

38



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��&


������	�'�����	����
��	
����������������


���	�	��'����
������$��$&$��(��	

�� )��	*+�,��
����������

-.���
������$&�/����0	��	

��	� +�1���
����������

-.���
���� ����&�/���2�*- 130��(��

4!5.�	��������
-.���

��������6/����0	��	
��	� +�4���

����������
-.���

���7��$/�&�� �)���	��
��+�.�,��������

����-.
���

�������%&&�� �)���	��
��+�4�,��������

����-.
���

�������/���$�/ �2	�������
�8��	� .�������

���-.�
��

������$�/�97��2����1
��� (��1���

����������
-.���

������$6���/����8�4
:	� .��;�+��:	,�.�

��<�	��������
-.���

�������66��$����1�
���� )��	4�,���

����&����
--(+������

:	��5�.�:��	�
�����
������;	

�	�	
���
������� 
��	��	�	
���������	��

�
�����	'�	���	�����=

�.�:��	���;	��	�	
�
��

������������	�;'����
���������������

���� ��/9�$��<	���� 8������+
�1��������&

����-.
���

��������%��96� �2	�������
��1�,�������&�

���-.�
��

��������/��/��(�����
	�� )��	.�>��

	�?���&����
-.���

��������/��/��(�����
	�� )��	?���!

	�����&����
-.���

��������/��/��(�����
	�� )��	.����

�.5 !��(2@���&����
-.���

��������$��/��(�����
	�� )��	4�>��

	�����&����
-.���

��������$��/��(�����
	��4��������&�

���-.�
��

39



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��&

'��	 �������((��$����)�
���� '��	*�+���

����(���,
-.���/�*��	�	

�����&���������001�23� 4������5	��6�.�5��	�

�����������7	

�	�	
���
������� 
��	��	�	
���������	��

�
�����	8�	���	�����9

�.�5��	���7	��	�	
�
��

������������	�78����
���������������

���� ��%���:%��;	��
�� ���1���!

	�����(���,
-.���

������%:&%�< �=����	�
� '��	*�+�������(����

-.���
������%:(%�< �=����	�

� '��	.�+�������(���,
-.���/�*��	�	

����(���������001�23� >��
	��	������	�6�>�
���
�������	 ����������

���	��������	������	
�
���

������%:%&�� �'���	��
� 4��5	*�?��	�����(����

-.���
������%:%&�� �'���	��

� 4��5	*��������(����
-.���

������%:$&�� �'���	��
� 4��5	1���!	�����(����

-.���
������%:$&�� �'���	��

� 4��5	.�����.6 !��>0@���(����
-.���

�����������<�%��'�
� =�����'�. =�		��

.��������(����
-.���

��������:$����>���
���'�*�+�������(

����-.
���

��������%$����>���
���'�.�+�������(

����-.
���

��������<:�� �;���	��
� 4��5	.�?��	�1���(����

-..���.��������
�A���5	�9�* 
���	��!

��
��������<$&(��* >�**@=�4

* 4�.�1'�#�1!���(����
-.���

������&�&<�<��B��	 ;������4
��5	0��6+�������:

����-.
���

40



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
$��%

������%��&�&��'��	 (������)
��*	+�,�������-

����.+
���

������%%%&�&��'��	 (������)
��*	/�(������-

����.+
���

������%%%&�&��'��	 (������)
��*	/�,�������-

����.+
���

���� ��-0�1����2�����
	�3��/�(������-

����.+
���

������-4$0�4 �5�.)6.'
��) )�,)7+�	�����-����

.+���
������1�%��� �!�/86�'

�5)6 5.+�9��	�:���-����
.+���

������1�%��� �!�/86�'
�5)6 5.+�:5�#�:!���-����

.+���
������-1�4��+��	�

� 3��
�	+�,���
����4����

.+���;���*	
���������	<�;�����
��

��8�	�=	����
(�	�8����

������1����$����/�
���� 5��	)'�,

�������4����
.+���

���&��-4&��$����/�
���� 5��	8��7,�

������&����
..3)������

*	��7�3��	��=�������
�
	����������

���>��������������	�
�����	���	������������

�

���	�	?��	�*	�
�

����
�������	����
������	������+�����

���@��A���A����A����	
?

+�*��	��	�A�
�������
��A������	��������	

?
+�*��	���A�A�A��	���

����������*��
���� ��1����� �!�/86�'

�5)6 5.6�9��	�����&����
.+���

������1�0���8����	�
� 3�(72���

����&����
.+���

�����������&�$��+��
� 3��
�	�	7�

A���&����
.+���

�����������&����5�
� 2�����5��	7�

A���&����
.+���

���&��1�%$$%��' 3�66B2�)
68��7,��������

����.+
���

41



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��&

'� ���(��$�)$$&��* +�,,-.�'
, '�'*�/������������

01���
���������$$&��* +�,,-.�'

, '�,�/�����������2
01���3�,��	�	

���������������445�67� 8���9	�������	�:�, 

���	����;���	�	�������

<� ���	�����=4�#�4����*
����
�	
;����������������

<�����
������>>��%(��4����=

��� +��,���
����������

00+'������
9	��:�+����
��������

��������	��
������������	

������)�?$&���-����
�� ��=�/���

���������
01���

������)&)$$&��* +�,,-.�'
, '�/�/������������

01���
������)>&$$&��* +�,,-.�'

, '���/������������
01���

��������$�?���4�20 =8*��+��
/':1�	����������

01���8���9	
��1	������	����		����

���9����	��	�@
�	
	�9	���	��	��������

��������AB
���(��?&?&�� �C���	��

��'�4��:/��������
����01

���
������>�&�%(��4����=

��� +��5���!
	����������

01���8���9	
��<��5���!	����0C2@�'

������9	��!�
����:��	���
	�9	����


�����������4���	�������
�

C	�;��������	���������
�	����9	��

������>�&�%(��4����=
��� +��1 !���

�����������
00+8���9	

��<��5���!	����0C2@�'
������9	��!�

����:��	���
	�9	����

�����������4���	�������

�
C	�;��������	���������

�	����9	��
��������$�)?��B	��

�� ���/'�.�
		���������

01���
��������(>�% �C�0',0*

��' '�1�D��	�5��������
01���

�������>�$��1��	�
� +��
�	=���

����������
01���

�������>�$��1��	�
� +��
�	=�B

�����������
01���

42



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
%��&

�������'(((&��)�����
	 *��
�	+�,��

	����������
-.���

������'�&�/%��0����1
��� *��. !���

������2���3
-.���4�+��	�	

���������������005�67� 8���9	��:��5���!	���
�-;3<�=������9	��!

�
����>��	���
	�9	����


�����������0���	�������
�

;	�?��������	���������
�	����9	��

������'(���%�2��@���
�
? =��9	A>)���

����2����
-.���

������$&$��/�'����? A����)�
+��������2���3

-.���4�+��	�	
���������������B��	��6

7�
���	�������������-;3

��
� 4�+��	�	����/���������B

��	��67�
=������9	�<�)	
��	��

�����	 ������������
�	
��:

���	��� ����������������
���	����	�	�
���
���

��	������������'���
��:�
�����	��	�

�������&���%�(��;�
� )�����;�5���!

	�����2����
-.����	�	��	

�5���1	�	��>����2���
�������&���%�(��;�

� )�����;�.����
�.> !��*0@���2����

-.���
�������&(/$'��*���

�� ;��	.�C���
����2����

-.���
�������'���(2� �0	�������

�+��������(�
��3-.�

��8���9	��D8�����
?	���������E�>�)		���	

	�
+;����+C�����+;����=

������(����� �!�10+�F
�;=+ ;-+��������(����

-.���
������(����� �!�10+�F

�;=+ ;-!*����(����
-.���

�������&&��$�%��1�
���� ;��	.�C���

����(����
-.���

�������'&$&���+ *�++@)�=
+ =�.�,��	�5���(����

-.���
�������'$((&��)�����

	 *��
�	C���	
�����(����

-.���
�������'$((&��)�����

	 *��
�	A>)���
����(����

-.���
43



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
����%

�������&'$(������)	
�)�	� *��+,�-��

�����$����
./���

������''��&0��1����2
��� 3��4���

�����$���+
./���

������$�0$��/��	�
� 3��
�	-���	

�����&����
./���

�������''$����5���	
�� 6�)	�7�+,�!�

	�
����&����
./���

�������'(��&�0��7�
� 8�����7�,	�

�-���&����
./���

�������('$��/��	�
� 3��
�	4���

�����&����
./���

�������(0&%����5���
	�� 3�		9�,�4���

�����&����
./���

�������:���:�%��-��
����	 ,��)	-,�8�

		����&����
./���

�������:���:�%��-��
����	 ,��)	4�;��

	�����&����
./���

������'&&%':��5;.!
4�8 !�<�7�8!4���

�����0����
.//���3��	
��

������
		��/�)��	�
���	�����5�����
���

=�����	�	�	)���������
�)��	���	����������

���� ��(�($%���>����
�� ��4�-���

����0����
./���

������(�:$%���>����
�� ��/�-���

����0����
./���

������$�'&'�$��5���
	�� 3�		9�,�-�/�

��5�	���0����
./���

�����������$�& �1	�������
�/�;��	�6���0�

���./�
��

�����������$�& �1	�������
�/ !���������0�

���./�
��

?@ABCDEFG@AH
CIF@�JKGLCECM

N@K�JKGLCECM
OFPCAQRI�OFPCA�B

CM�?@ABCDEFG@
STS�

UUVU
WFMC�OXMAYXPP�ZWFMCOXM

A[
JKGLCECM\CMLFE�]

QKKMCAA?@AB�̂_B
CX̀ECaCF@ABbaC

F@AB WCCbaCAcPE
dGMMCDEFG@�eGECA

fCYFDPC�?̀g
44



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
����%

�������&$%�� �'���	��
��(�)��	 *���������+��

��,,-
����������./��0����*

��� -��)��	 *����
�����+����

,1���
�������&$%�� �'���	��

��(�)��	 *���������$��
�2,1�

��3�4��	�	����+�����
����)��	*����56

���/ ��+.7��$����*�
���� '��	)��	 *����

������%����
,,-���-	����

����������	�������8�����
	���9���
	������

������	�8�����	�����	

	�:	�8������

����	�����������������
���	������; �<��	���

���	
���8���� %��������	����	������	�
��������	��������:	�

�	�������	��1�-�������
�

	�����	��

&��=	������	������������
���8������������	�
	����

��
���� ���&.��+�% �)9��'9,4

�(�)��	 *����������.
���2,,

-
�������/$$$%��< -�44>;�(

4 (�)��	 *����������.����
,1���

���/��+.7��$����*�
���� '��	)��	 *����

������/���2
,1���3�4��	�	

�����%���������)��	*��
��56�

���-	��������������	�����
��8�����	���9���
	������

������	�8�����	�����	

	�:	�8������

����	�����������������
���	������; �<��	���

���	
���8���� %��������	����	������	�
��������	��� �����:	�

�	�������	��1�-�������
�

	�����	��

&��=	������	������������
���8������������	�
	����

��
?@ABCDEFG@AH

CIF@�JKGLCECM
N@K�JKGLCECM

OFPCAQRI�OFPCA�B
CM�?@ABCDEFG@

S�
TTUT

VWLCA�XECYWME�Z[WLCA
\

JKGLCECM]CMLFE�̂
QKKMCAA?@AB�_̀B

CaWECbCF@ABcbC
F@AB dCCcbCAePE

fGMMCDEFG@�gGECA
hCiFDPC�?aj ���������

��/�+��'�� ;�����'�1�'��
����+����

,1���
������++77�/ �'���	��

� (��:	4�)������$����
,1���

45



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
����%

������&��$$%��' (�))*+�,
) ,�-,�.������/����

01���
������$%$��/�2����3 4����+�

)�������/����
00(,������

5	�6�+	
��	�������	 
������������
�	��7

���	��� ����������������
���	����	�	�
���
���

��	������������2���
��7�
�����	��	�

������$%$��/�2����3 4����+�
)������������-

011������	����
���������08-�� � 9�)��	�	����/���������:

��	��;<�
,������5	�6�+	
��	��

�����	 ������������
�	
��7

���	��� ����������������
���	����	�	�
���
���

��	������������2���
��7�
�����	��	�

���=��>2=��$����?�
���� 8��	1�.���

����2����
01���

������%�/>�$ �+����	�
��8�@��A.�������2�

���01�
��

������>��>�$ �+����	�
��8���.�������2�

���01�
��

������$��$%$��(��	
�� 8��	,'�+

�		����/����
01���

�������2���>��'����
	�� ,�1�.���

���������
01���

������$��$%$��(��	
�� 8��	,'�.

������������
01���

�����������$�&���8, (�B(4�80
)�.�������&����

01���
�����������$�&���8, (�B(4�80

)�+	�5�?8���&����
01����	�	��	

����(	��	���������&��
���=<�&���

�������&���>�>��0 )�)�+�1B
�* ,�1�8�������$����

01���
�������&&��>�%��.��

����	 ,��5	,'�+
�		����$����

01���
�������&>��=�$��8�

� +�����8�)�.���
����/����

01���
�������&>��=�$��8�

� +�����8�)�!(�
���/����0

1���
46



���������
����	
�������������

	�	���	���������������	

��������	��
�	

�	��������������	�����
	���
���	����������

�
����	 ���!��	"�#�
	�
������"#���������

"���#�	�����"�$
�%��%

�������&���$%%����� '�
��(�
)�(�������*����

+)���
������$�,$��)��	�

� '��
�	������
������,����

+)���
-./012345./6

174.�895:131;
<.9�895:131;

=4>1/?@7�=4>1/�0
1;�-./012345.

AB�
CCDC

'��������E������'����
�	���F�����������	�	�G	��

�H�������I	�����	���

������H��	)���
	���	��

���	���J��K�L������'
����	��

47



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
P
LA

N
 R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S 
R
EP

O
R
T

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
A
D
D
R
ES
S

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
TY

P
E

D
A
TE

 S
U
B
M
IT
TE

D
R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S

C
O
M
M
EN

TS

3
 C
ap

e 
C
o
d
 L
n
.

R
em

o
d
el

1
2
/1
8
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
2
/2
8
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 

su
b
m
it
te
d
 ‐
 1
/4
/2
1
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 1
/6
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s.
 ‐
 1
2
/2
8
/2
0
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
A
p
p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/6
/2
1

1
0
6
0
6
 N
. E
ve
rs
 P
ar
k 
D
r.

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
/7
/2
0
2
1

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/1
2
/2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
es
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

1
/1
9
/2
1
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 1
/1
9
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
/1
2
/2
1
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/1
9
/2
1

8
3
2
2
 H
u
n
te
rs
 C
re
ek
 D
r.

R
em

o
d
el

1
/1
1
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/1
3
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
A
p
p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/1
3
/2
1

7
1
1
 H
u
n
te
rs
 G
ro
ve

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
/1
3
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/1
4
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
A
p
p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/1
4
/2
1

5
1
7
 W

el
le
sl
ey
 D
r.

N
ew

 H
o
m
e

1
/1
3
/2
0
2
1

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
0
/2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
Su

b
m
it
te
d
 

‐ 
2
/9
/2
1

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
/2
0
/2
1

8
1
9
 C
o
u
n
tr
y 
Ln
.

R
em

o
d
el

1
/1
4
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/1
5
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/1
5
/2
1

1
0
9
2
6
 W

ic
kl
in
e 
D
r.

N
ew

 H
o
m
e

1
/1
5
/2
0
2
1

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
8
‐2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
Su

b
m
it
te
d
 

2
/8
/2
1
 ‐
 R
es
u
b
m
it
ta
l R

ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 2
/9
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
/2
8
/2
1
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 2
/9
/2
1

2
8
9
 B
ry
n
 M

aw
r

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
/1
9
/2
0
2
1

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
1
/2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 

2
/4
/2
1
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 2
/4
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s.
 ‐
 1
/2
1
/2
1
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 2
/4
/2
1

1
0
7
1
4
 O
ld
 C
o
ac
h
 L
n
.

R
em

o
d
el

1
/2
0
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
0
/2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
/2
0
/2
1

7
6
1
1
 R
iv
er
 P
o
in
t 
D
r.

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
/2
1
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
6
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/2
6
/2
1

6
1
4
 H
u
n
te
rs
 G
ro
ve

R
em

o
d
el

1
/2
5
/2
0
2
1

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
9
/2
1
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 

2
/9
/2
1

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
N
ee

d
ed

 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
/2
9
/2
1

1
0
7
3
3
 O
ld
 C
o
ac
h
 L
n
.

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
/2
5
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
/2
7
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
/2
7
/2
1

6
0
6
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

2
/5
/2
0
2
1
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 2
/9
/2
1
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 2
/9
/2
1

48



* This Residence Has Been Equipped With An Automatic Sprinkler System

Building Official

Certificate of Occupancy

City of Hunters Creek Village

Richard Price Custom Homes

January 20, 2021

James A. Stewart, CBO

Permit Number: 201900603

773 West Creekside Drive
Houston, TX 77024

  The Residence Is Ready For Occupancy.  All Final Building, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Inspections

Have Been Made And All Fees Have Been Paid.  This Building Complies With The 2015 IRC.

49



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
A
N
IM

A
L 
C
O
N
TR

O
L 
A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 R
EP

O
R
T

D
A
TE

A
D
D
R
ES
S

A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

D
IS
P
O
SI
TI
O
N

N
O
TE

S

1
/6
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
/7
/2
0
2
0
5
 R
ey
n
o
ld
s 
C
t

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
/8
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 n
ea

r 
Th

am
er

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
/8
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 a
t 
B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
5
 R
ey
n
o
ld
s 
C
t.

P
ic
k 
U
p
 T
ra
p
 ‐
 N
o
 L
o
n
ge
r 
N
ee

d
ed

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 T
ra
p

2
/3
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t

2
/1
9
/2
0
2
0
2
1
0
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

p
ed

 R
ac
o
o
n
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p
/R
et
u
rn
 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 R
ac
co
o
n
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

2
/1
9
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t

2
/2
1
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 t
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 r
el
o
ca
te
d
 r
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

2
/2
6
/2
0
2
0
H
u
n
te
rs
 T
ra
il 
St
.

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 

P
ic
k 
U
p
 D
o
g 
‐ 
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 s
h
el
te
r

2
/2
8
/2
0
2
0
5
0
7
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
Ln
.

2
 F
er
al
 C
at
s 
in
 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at
s

3
/3
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
 S
h
as
ta

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 
o
n
 B
an

ks
 O
f 
B
ay
o
u

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 D
o
g 

3
/5
/2
0
2
0
9
0
7
 C
re
ek
w
o
o
d
 W

ay
St
ra
y 
D
o
g

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 d
o
g 
‐ 
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 V
et
 C
lin

ic

3
/6
/2
0
2
0
5
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
Ln
.

Fe
ra
l C

at
 in

 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at
s

3
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 P
ar
k 
at
 V
o
ss

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

3
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
Sa
d
d
le
w
o
o
d
 n
ea

r 
B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

4
/6
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

D
el
iv
er
 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

4
/8
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/1
3
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
3
0
5
 V
o
ss

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

4
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
7
7
7
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e

R
ac
co
o
n
 a
t 
re
si
d
en

ce
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
3
0
5
 V
o
ss

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 t
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

4
/2
7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
3
1
4
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
ri
ve

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 n
ea

r 
I‐
1
0

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 o
n
 s
id
ew

al
k

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

D
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n

5
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 K
u
h
lm

an
Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
7
0
5
 M

ar
sh
a 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
1
0
7
0
5
 M

ar
sh
 L
n
.

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
/P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

5
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
7
1
4
 C
re
ek
si
d
e 
Ln
.

D
o
g 
B
it
e 
‐ 
Fo

o
d
 D
el
iv
er
y 
p
er
so
n
 b
it
te
n
 a
t 
fr
o
n
t 
d
o
o
r.

D
o
g 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
ed

 a
t 
V
et
 ‐
 S
h
o
ts
 C
u
rr
en

t

Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
to
 e
n
d
 5
/2
1
/2
0
 ‐
 S
p
o
ke
 

w
it
h
 d
o
g 
o
w
n
er
 a
n
d
 b
it
e 
vi
ct
im

.  

D
o
g 
eu

th
an

iz
ed

 p
er
 o
w
n
er
s 

re
q
u
es
t 
o
n
 5
/2
1
/2
0
.

5
/1
8
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
0
7
 P
in
e 
B
ay
o
u

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
8
2
6
 O
ak
 V
al
le
yD

r.
A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
9
2
2
 H
u
n
ti
n
gt
o
n
 C
o
ve

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
8
2
6
 O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
0
7
 P
in
e 
B
ay
o
u
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

50



5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
1
9
 G
aw

ai
n
 L
n
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

6
/2
/2
0
2
0
8
3
6
 K
u
h
lm

an
 R
d
.

D
o
g 
B
it
e 
‐ 
D
o
g 
o
w
n
er
s 
fr
ie
n
d
 b
it
te
n
 in

 b
ac
k 
ya
rd
.

D
o
g 
‐ 
H
o
m
e 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
‐ 
Sh

o
ts
 C
u
rr
en

t
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
to
 e
n
d
 6
/1
3
/2
0

6
/4
/2
0
2
0
2
0
5
 S
h
as
ta
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

6
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
7
6
0
 P
if
er
 R
d
.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
d
ea

d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

D
is
p
o
se
d
 

6
/1
6
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
4
 R
o
ar
in
g 
B
ro
o
k

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

7
/1
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
2
2
 N
. E
ve
rs
 P
ar
k

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 D
ri
ve
w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
R
ac
co
o
n

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/1
/2
0
2
0
1
1
0
8
 R
iv
er
 G
ly
n

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 D
ri
ve
w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/2
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r 
@
 S
h
ar
tl
e 
C
ir
cl
e

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/6
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r 
at
 T
h
re
e 
C
o
rn
er
s

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
9
 S
m
it
h
d
al
e 
R
d
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

7
/9
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 C
t.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at

R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 C
t.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at

R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
6
3
4
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 L
n
.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
Sq

u
ir
re
l

D
is
p
o
se
d

8
/6
/2
0
2
0
7
2
5
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

8
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
5
0
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r.

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

8
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
7
2
5
 W

.C
re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r.

R
ac
o
o
n
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

8
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
7
5
7
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 
Fo

u
n
d
 b
y 
R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 D
o
g 
‐ 
O
w
n
er
 f
o
u
n
d

R
et
u
rn
ed

 D
o
g 
to
 O
w
n
er

8
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
9
 S
m
it
h
d
al
e

P
ic
k 
U
p
 E
m
p
ty
 T
ra
p
 f
ro
m
 R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 T
ra
p

9
/9
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 F
lin

t 
R
iv
er

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

9
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 F
lin

t 
R
iv
er

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
p
ic
k 
u
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
sh
 C
an

C
au

gh
t/
R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
p
ic
k 
u
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
\R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 a
t 
Th

am
er

In
ju
re
d
 t
u
rt
le
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
tu
rt
le

D
is
p
o
se
d

9
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
2
2
0
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

9
/2
5
/2
0
2
0
5
2
5
 T
ra
ils
 E
n
d

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

9
/2
9
/2
0
2
0
5
2
5
 T
ra
ils
 E
n
d

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
ca
te
d
 A
n
im

al
R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
0
/8
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

1
0
/1
3
/2
0
2
0
7
0
4
 P
if
er
 G
re
en

Fe
ra
l C

at
 in

 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at

R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
0
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
3
2
1
 P
if
er
 R
o
ad

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
‐D
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
Sq

u
ir
re
l

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
0
/1
6
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r.
 @

 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
Sq

u
ir
re
l

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
0
/1
9
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r.
 @

 L
in
d
en

w
o
o
d

D
ea

d
 A
n
im

al
 In

 r
o
ad

w
ay
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al
.

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/5
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r 
@
 F
le
et
w
ay

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al
.

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/6
/2
0
2
0
1
1
0
0
7
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
Ln
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

1
1
/9
/2
0
2
0
3
1
5
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e
A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

1
1
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
6
2
9
 W

el
le
sl
ey

A
n
im

al
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
1
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

A
n
im

al
 in

 T
ra
sh
 C
an

 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
A
ss
is
t

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
1
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
1
0
5
0
0
 B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
Sh

ar
tl
e 
C
ir
cl
e 
@
 M

em
o
ri
al

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/3
0
/2
0
2
0
8
2
6
 O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

51



1
2
/7
/2
0
2
0
7
6
0
 P
if
er
 R
o
ad

D
ea

d
 A
n
im

al
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
2
/9
/2
0
2
0
1
1
0
0
7
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
2
/1
1
/2
0
2
1
1
1
0
0
7
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
2
/1
6
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 n
ea

r 
W
ic
kd

al
e

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 n
ea

r 
si
d
ew

al
k.

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

1
2
/2
1
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
sh
 C
an

R
em

o
ve
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m
 f
ro
m
 t
ra
sh
 c
an

.
R
el
o
ca
te
d

1
2
/2
8
/2
0
2
0
V
o
o
s 
at
 L
o
n
gs
h
ad

o
w

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

52



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared February 17, 2021 for the February 23, 2021 Agenda 

 
A. Voss at Second Baptist      

1. Work is substantially complete. 
2. We expect traffic to be open by end of week of the 22nd.  

 
B. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction  

1. Minor corrections being made.  
2. Surface repairs anticipated next week.  
3. Will have a start up during the week of the 22nd. We will then run 

the new system for two weeks with signal heads bagged to monitor 
issues. If after the two weeks there are no issues, we will switch 
over to the new signals and then schedule to take down span poles 
and complete the project. 

4. Contract amount is $329,078.87. On Budget. 
 

C. 2020 Street Maintenance – Memorial Drive  
1. Striping is only remaining activity.  
2. Will have a closeout change order in March council meeting. 

 
D. 10 Willowend Dr. Outfall Replacement 

1. There is an agenda item on this agenda for consideration of our 
engineering scope and fee amendment.  

2. Good news is that we think we can rehabilitate most of the outfall 
pipe from the inside where the homeowner’s landscape, driveway 
and fencing. The bad news is that we will need to get review and 
approval from flood control as well as the Corps of Engineers. We 
will also need to get districts permission to access Buffalo Bayou 
from HCFCD property. 

3. The basic services are $37,700 and additional services are $26,900 
for a total of $65,900.  

4. We do not have a construction estimate yet as we do not know how 
much will be internal repair vs. open cut. Cost will vary between 
$150k and $300k.  

 
 

E. Ripple Creek Repairs 
1. First advertisement occurs today (17th). Bid opening to occur on 

March 12th.  
2. Project estimate is $175k 
3. Will have a recommendation for award in March council meeting.  

 
F. Voss Closure Feb 3rd – 5th 

1. On the weekend of the 1st of February Tom received calls from 
MVPD regarding a storm sewer manhole cover that came off two 
different times over the weekend. 

53



2. Location was Voss inside northbound lane between Memorial and
the bridge.

3. The ring which had been installed 31 years ago had warped and the
manhole would overturn and fly off after a car would hit it just right.

4. On Tuesday we had negotiated an emergency repair and shut
down the lane. I arrived Tuesday morning to find the cover laying
against the curb of the esplanade.

5. We replaced the pavement approximately 12 ft x 12 ft as I can not
explain how a cast iron ring would warp.

. 

54



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

January 26, 2021 

The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021, at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek Village, 

Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person or by video or 
audio conference. 
Present: Mayor:    Jim Pappas  

Councilmembers: Stuart Marks 
Ken Spalding 
Chip Cowell 
Jay Carlton 

City Attorney:   John Hightower 
City Administrator:    Tom Fullen 
Building Official James Stewart 
Police Chief  Ray Schultz 

Assistant to City Secretary: Jennifer Namie (by teleconference) 
City Engineer: Steve Byington 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Jim Pappas called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. followed by the pledge of allegiance led by Chief 
Schultz and a brief prayer by Mayor Pappas. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may speak to 
the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a member of the public 
comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically identified on the agenda, a 
member of council or a staff member may only respond by giving a statement of specific 
factual information or by reciting existing policy.  The City Council may not deliberate or 
vote on the matter. 

REPORTS  

Treasurer: City Administrator Tom Fullen, presented the financial report and gave a brief 

summary. 

Police Commission: Steve Reichek, Police Commissioner, presented the police 
department report. 

Fire Commission: Councilman Jay Carlton presented the fire department report and 
reported on the progress and budget of the fire station remodel.  

Building Official: James Stewart, City Building Official, gave a brief summary of the 
building report. 

55



City Engineer: Steve Byington, City Engineer, reported on ongoing public work projects. 
A. Voss at Second Baptist 

Work began around January 11th by Angel Bros. Construction. It is anticipated 

that the project will be complete in less than three weeks. 
B. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction 

Project is approximately 85% complete. Project is on budget with the contract 
amount of $329,078.87.  

C. 2020 Street Maintenance – Memorial Drive 
Construction is approximately 50% complete with contract amount of $297,312.00. 
The Contractor is having quality control issues and is finding subgrade issues that 
are worse than anticipated. The estimated project completion date is February 5, 

2021. 
D.  10 Willowend Dr. Outfall 

The outfall ranked 3rd on the list is failing and should be replaced this year. There 
is a sinkhole forming at the edge of a resident driveway about 75 feet off the road. 

Staff anticipates this to be similar or average to the previous outfalls in terms of 
effort and cost. There is some advantage because it is next door to HCFCD 
property for access. Staff will have scope and fee amendment at next council 
meeting. 

E. 2021 Street Maintenance 
There is $800k in the street maintenance budget. Staff had programmed street 
maintenance, meaning not full reconstruction for neighborhood streets (not just 
Voss and Memorial) in the ten-year CIP. This year to date, there have been no 

maintenance projects. 
 
Staff would like to implement the projects this year to include: panel replacement, 
spall repairs, joint seal, curb repair, etc. 

 
Ripple Creek has been discussed for repair. There was a maintenance project 
performed approx. 2012-2013. It is ranked #3 on City’s maintenance projects and 
#10 overall on the street assessment. Staff would like to take Ripple Creek and 4-

5 other streets and utilize most of the street maintenance budget to bring those 
streets to a level of service that will extend their reconstruct life 5-10 years. 
 
Staff will present scope, recommendations and budgetary figures at next council 

meeting. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 8, 2020. 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting on December 21, 2020. 
3. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for December, 2020.  

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to approve the consent 

agenda.  Councilmember Marks seconded the motion.  The vote to approve 
was unanimous. 
 

56



REGULAR AGENDA  

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the purchase of a new phone system 
from Hooper Communications in the amount of $12,594.00. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to approve the purchase of 
a new phone system from Hooper Communications in the amount of 
$12,594.00.  Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion.  The vote to 

approve was unanimous. 

 
2. Discussion and possible action to designate a representative and alternate 

representative to the Houston-Galveston Area Council 2021 General Assembly. 
 

A motion was made by Councilmember Carlton to designate Councilmember 
Cowell as a representative and Councilmember Spalding as an alternate 
representative to the Houston-Galveston Area Council 2021 General 
Assembly.  Councilmember Spalding seconded the motion.  The vote to 

approve was unanimous. 
 

3. Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution of the City of Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas, confirming that, during calendar year 2020, the City Council 

reviewed the City's Investment Policy and investment strategies; amending the 
City’s Investment Policy; and making other provisions related to the subject. 
 
The City Administrator made a report to the City Council on the City’s current 
policy and strategies and recommended that no changes be made.  A motion 
was made by Councilmember Carlton to adopt a resolution of the City of 

Hunters Creek Village, Texas, confirming that, during calendar year 2020, the 
City Council reviewed the City's Investment Policy and investment 
strategies;; and making other provisions related to the subject.  
Councilmember Spalding seconded the motion.  The vote to approve was 

unanimous. 
 

4. Discussion and possible action to consider an amendment to the Memorial Village 
Police Department’s 2020 Budget to reflect intra-budget transfers made during the 
year. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Marks to approve an amendment to 
the Memorial Village Police Department’s 2020 Budget reflect intra-budget 

transfers made during the year.  Councilmember Spalding seconded the 
motion.  The vote to approve was unanimous. 
 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve an increase to the mowing contract with 

Van Sant Landscape Management in the amount of $4,200.00 to supplement TX 
Dot’s mowing of the I-10 access road adjacent to Hunters Creek Village city limits. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Cowell to approve an increase to the 

mowing contract with Van Sant Landscape Management in the amount of 

57



$4,200.00 to supplement TX Dot’s mowing of the I-10 access road adjacent 
to Hunters Creek Village city limits. Councilmember Carlton seconded the 
motion.  The vote to approve was unanimous. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve an Ordinance of the City of Hunters 
Creek Village, Texas, providing for the holding of a General Election on May 1, 
2021, for the purpose of electing three (3) Council Members (Mayor, Position Nos. 

4, and 5); and providing details relating to the holding of the election. 
 

A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to approve an Ordinance 
of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, providing for the holding of a 

General Election on May 1, 2021, for the purpose of electing three (3) Council 
Members (Mayor, Position Nos. 4, and 5); and providing details relating to 
the holding of the election. Councilmember Marks seconded the motion.  The 
vote to approve was unanimous. 

 

7. Discussion and possible action regarding the City’s 2021 Arbor Day program. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to continue with the Arbor 
Day program. Councilmember Carlton seconded the motion.  The vote to 
approve was unanimous. 
 

8. Discussion and possible action to approve the purchase and planting of trees by 
Bill Bownds Nursery along the East and West side of Voss Road in the amount of 

$11,910.00. 
 

A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to approve the purchase of 
and planting of trees by Bill Bownds Nursery along the East and West side 

of Voss Road in the amount of $11,910.00. Councilmember Cowell seconded 
the motion.  The vote to approve was unanimous. 
 

9. Discussion and possible action to approve Amendment No. 65 to the engineering 
contract with Cobb Fendley in the amount of $22,000.00 for Engineering Services 
associated with the pavement repairs to Ripple Creek Drive. 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Marks to approve Amendment No. 
65 to the engineering contract with Cobb Fendley, in the amount of 
$22,000.00, for Engineering Services associated with the pavement repairs 

to Ripple Creek Drive. Councilmember Spalding seconded the motion.  The 
vote to approve was unanimous. 
 

10. Discussion and possible action to approve a proposal from Hall Sprinkler Co. in 
the amount of $10,860.00 for the installation of an irrigation system for the tree 

planting along the East and West sides of Voss Rd. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Carlton to approve a proposal from 
Hall Sprinkler Co. in the amount of $10,860.00 for the installation of an 

58



irrigation system for the tree planting along the East and West sides of Voss 
Rd. Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion.  The vote to approve was 
unanimous. 

 

11. Discussion and possible action to approve a standard form agreement to be used 
by the City to govern the installation and maintenance of network nodes in public 
rights-of-way within the City “(Network Node Deployment Agreement”).  
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Spalding to approve a standard form 
agreement to be used by the City to govern the installation and maintenance 
of network nodes in public rights-of-way within the City “(Network Node 
Deployment Agreement”). Councilmember Cowell seconded the motion.  

The vote to approve was unanimous. 

 
12. Discussion and possible action to approve a Network Node Deployment 

Agreement (which includes a list of proposed node locations) with Verizon 

Wireless. 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

13. Discussion and possible action to approve a Network Node Deployment 
Agreement (which includes a list of proposed node locations) with ExteNet 
Systems. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Marks to approve a Network Node 
Deployment Agreement (which includes a list of proposed node locations) 
with ExteNet Systems with, locations as presented, with the exception of 
Node 201, located at 701 Hunters Grove Lane. Councilmember Spalding 

seconded the motion.  The vote to approve was unanimous. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:57 p.m. a motion was made by Councilmember Cowell to adjourn the meeting. 

Councilmember Spalding seconded the motion.  The vote to approve the motion 
was unanimous. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 p.m.  

 
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of February, 2021. 
 
 

_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

59



__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

Acting City Secretary  

60



2/18/2021 1:48:55 PM Page 1 of 3

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 01/04/2021 32437330,001.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 01/04/2021 324385,500.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 01/04/2021 324398,500.00Regular 0.00

0234 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ)01/04/2021 32440100.00Regular 0.00

000852 Texas Municipal Human Resources Association 01/04/2021 3244175.00Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 01/04/2021 32442193,611.55Regular 0.00

0107 VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE COOPERATIVE 01/04/2021 324438,653.28Regular 0.00

000731 Al's Engine & Equipment 01/15/2021 32444195.55Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5414) 01/15/2021 32445378.01Regular 0.00

000815 BBG Consulting, Inc. 01/15/2021 324463,440.00Regular 0.00

0669 C & D Janitor Service, Inc. 01/15/2021 32447795.86Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 01/15/2021 324481,645.00Regular 0.00

0171 CARY M MORAN 01/15/2021 3244980.00Regular 0.00

0228 CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE 01/15/2021 32450556.32Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 01/15/2021 32451101.32Regular 0.00

000853 Government Finance Officers Association 01/15/2021 32452160.00Regular 0.00

000744 Gulf Coast Government Finance Officers Association01/15/2021 3245320.00Regular 0.00

0030 HARRIS COUNTY MAYORS' & COUNCILS'  ASSOCIATION01/15/2021 3245440.00Regular 0.00

000812 Main Lane Industries, Ltd. 01/15/2021 3245588,883.64Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 01/15/2021 3245629,051.82Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 01/15/2021 32457259.37Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 01/15/2021 324583,005.00Regular 0.00

0067 OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEXAS 01/15/2021 3245990.00Regular 0.00

000726 Pitney Bowes (Purchase Power) 01/15/2021 32460520.99Regular 0.00

0434 SHERRY L.  LOTT 01/15/2021 32461200.00Regular 0.00

0086 SIGN AND SUPPLY LP 01/15/2021 32462174.96Regular 0.00

0091 STATE COMPTROLLER 01/15/2021 324632,782.25Regular 0.00

0101 TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 01/15/2021 32464252.00Regular 0.00

0624 TRANTEX 01/15/2021 32465737.00Regular 0.00

000789 Van Sant Landscape Management 01/15/2021 324663,178.00Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 01/15/2021 32467119.54Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 01/15/2021 3246849,171.73Regular 0.00

0108 WILSON FIRE EQUIPMENT & SERVICE CO INC 01/15/2021 32469255.00Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 01/15/2021 32470442.50Regular 0.00

0255 ZERO WASTE USA 01/15/2021 324712,439.10Regular 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 01/07/2021 DFT0000272471.91Bank Draft 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 01/07/2021 DFT0000272-471.91Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/07/2021 DFT0000273-2,071.39Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/07/2021 DFT00002732,071.39Bank Draft 0.00

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/07/2021 DFT00002741,155.87Bank Draft 0.00

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/07/2021 DFT0000274-1,155.87Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/06/2021 DFT0000277843.70Bank Draft 0.00

61



Check Report Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

2/18/2021 1:48:55 PM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 01/27/2021 DFT00002841,372.64Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

35

0

0

8

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

43 0.00

Payment

735,415.79

0.00

0.00

2,216.34

0.00

737,632.13

Payable
Count

39

0

0

5

0

44

62



Check Report Date Range: 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021

Page 3 of 32/18/2021 1:48:55 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

35

0

0

8

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

43 0.00

735,415.79

0.00

0.00

2,216.34

0.00

737,632.13

39

0

0

5

0

44

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 737,632.131/2021

737,632.13

63



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 

AGENDA DATE:  February 23, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve Amendment 

No. 66 to the engineering contract with Cobb Fendley in 
the amount of $63,900.00 for Engineering Services 

associated with the 10 Willowend Outfall Replacement 
Project 

 
EXHIBITS:   Amendment No. 66 

              

64



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
STANDARD AMENDMENT TO 

CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

AMENDMENT NO.  66 
 
This Amendment (hereinafter “Amendment”) is made between the City of 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas (hereinafter “City”), and Cobb, Fendley & 
Associates, Inc. (hereinafter “Consultant”) to amend that consultant services (the 
“Contract”) between the City and Consultant for services associated with the City 
Engineer Contract. 
 
1. Amended Terms.  The City and Consultant hereby agree that the Contract 
is amended as follows: 

A. Add new task order for the Engineering Services associated with 
the 10 Willowend Drive Outfall Replacement in the amount of 
$63,900.  

B. See Attached Exhibit A for Scope of Services for this project. 

2. Contract to Remain in Force.  Other than the provisions of the Contract 
expressly amended herein, the Contract shall remain in full force, and its 
enforceability shall be unaffected by this Amendment. 

EXECUTED and EFFECTIVE as of the ____ day of _________________, 20__. 

 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 

 

Signature: _________________________ 

 

Name/Title: Honorable Jim Pappas/ Mayor 

 

CONSULTANT 

 

 

Signature:          

 

Name/Title: Charles M. Eastland, PE / Regional Manager 

65



“EXHIBIT A” 
10 WILLOWEND DRIVE OUTFALL REPLACEMENT 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The City of Hunters Creek Village (“the City”) intends to replace and/or rehabilitate an 
outfall within the City, located near 10 Willowend Drive. The outfall (HCV Outfall #28) 
discharges to Buffalo Bayou(W100-00-00) in an easement between 10 and 14 
Willowend Drive. Through previous video inspection and recent field inspection, the 
outfall pipe at this location is showing signs of advanced deterioration and the bank 
stabilization at the outfall end, has been damaged from flood events over the years. The 
intent of the reconstruction will be to rebuild and/or rehabilitate the outfall utilizing the 
most effective method to minimize surface disruption and provide erosion protection 
meeting modern standards. HCFCD approval will be required and USACE permitting 
may be required. 
 

The Scope of Services, as far as practical, describes and identifies those services 
required to provide topographical survey, permitting, civil design, and construction phase 
services in support of the project effort.  Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. 
(CobbFendley) shall provide those services necessary to complete the project as 
described herein. 

The identified Basic Services shall include: 

GENERAL 

CobbFendley shall subcontract any other services not specifically offered by 
CobbFendley to perform the tasks described in this scope of service. 

I. DESIGN PHASE 

1. Perform topographical survey of the affected site, consisting of the rights-of-way, 
easement and topography for the outfall, in accordance with the requirements of 
the Texas Society of Professional Surveyors to locate existing utilities, 
appurtenances and to determine the existing elevations of the eroded areas and 
the existing ground elevations within the site. Vertical control will be in 
accordance with City Standards. 

2. Determine the applicability of USACE 404 permit and submit notification if 
necessary to perform the work. In the event a wetland determination is 
required, CobbFendley will subcontract those services to obtain approval 
from USACE. Budgetary amount is located in the Additional Services section of 
this Scope of Work. 

3. Evaluate outfall replacement and/or rehabilitation methods including trenchless 
options to determine the least disruptive method along with the most financially 
feasible while working near residences. 

4. Prepare 22x34 drawings for the project showing location of project elements; and 
prepare contract bidding and construction documents consisting of technical 
specifications and contract documents outlining the construction contract 
requirements. 

5. Coordinate project plans with utility owners.  

66



6. Prepare details needed for the installation of the outfall, revetment and 
appurtenances. 

7. Develop construction phase storm water management plans. 

8. Submit to HCFCD for approval 

9. CobbFendley will conduct a Pre-Bid Meeting for prospective contractors upon 
advertisement of the project. 

II. CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

1. CobbFendley will conduct a Pre-Construction meeting with contractor and 
stakeholders, and prepare and distribute meeting notes. 

2. CobbFendley shall visit the construction site periodically to ensure that the 
project is proceeding in accordance with the schedule, plans and specifications. 

3. CobbFendley shall provide technical interpretation of the plans and specifications 
to the construction contractor.   

4. CobbFendley shall review and approve submittals/shop drawings from the 
contractor.  CobbFendley shall maintain a log of submittals/shop drawings.  
CobbFendley shall monitor the contractor’s actual submittals against the 
schedule to confirm overall compliance. 

5. CobbFendley shall maintain a noncompliance log throughout the course of the 
project.  The log shall include details of noncompliance, date activity occurred, 
and date correction of item occurred. 

6. CobbFendley shall evaluate requests for change orders in a timely manner and 
maintain a change order log.  CobbFendley shall negotiate with the contractor 
and prepare the change order.  CobbFendley shall provide a recommendation on 
approval/disapproval to the City Council. 

7. CobbFendley shall review and provide a recommendation on 
approval/disapproval of monthly invoices submitted by the construction 
contractor.  CobbFendley shall verify the accuracy of all quantities.  CobbFendley 
shall submit the monthly invoices and recommendation to the City in a timely 
manner. 

8. CobbFendley shall review all laboratory reports pertaining to the project to 
ensure the passing results.  CobbFendley shall coordinate direction for any 
further testing or corrective action required by the contractor.  CobbFendley shall 
maintain a copy of the lab results. 

9. CobbFendley shall provide part-time inspection services throughout construction 
activities on the project. 

10. CobbFendley shall contract with a materials testing firm for materials testing of 
specified products throughout the project in accordance with the project 
specifications. 

 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

1. Wetland determination of site, coordinate with USACE, and submit pre-
construction notification. CobbFendley will subcontract those services and submit 
proposal for approval. 

67



2. Closed Circuit Television Inspection (CCTV) for the outfall. 

3. Construction staking and resetting of property corners. 

 

EXCLUSIONS FROM THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The services described above are the identified Basic Services for this assignment.  
Other items that may arise during the course of the project that the City may wish to add 
to the scope of services shall be deemed as ADDITIONAL SERVICES.  CobbFendley 
shall undertake such additional services as assigned by the City upon written direction 
from the City.  Examples of such items are as follows: 

1. Reproduction of drawings, descriptions or specifications other than for 
CobbFendley’s use in developing the project. 

2. Public meetings will be billed under the general services of the City Engineering 
contract. 

3. Any other services not specifically included within the description of the Basic 
Services or Other Services as described above.  

68



EXHIBIT B 

10 WILLOWEND DRIVE OUTFALL REPLACEMENT 

COMPENSATION 

 

BASIC SERVICES 

The Compensation to be paid to CobbFendley for providing the BASIC SERVICES 
rendered under this agreement shall be based on Lump sum fees for overall phases of 
the work as shown below.  The fees shown by task are for information only and will not 
be reflected on the invoices.  Reimbursable items and subconsultant invoices will be 
subject to a 10% administration charge.   

I. DESIGN PHASE 

1. Topographical Survey and Control .......................................................................... $7,800 

2. Construction Design Drawings and Project Manual .............................................. $22,400  

3. HCFCD Submittal and Coordination ....................................................................... $7,500 

TOTAL DESIGN PHASE BASIC SERVICE LUMP SUM FEE ......................................... $37,700 

 
Reimbursable Expenses / Additional Services 

1. Reproduction, mileage, delivery charges, etc.  ...........................................................$500 

2. Construction Materials Testing................................................................................ $1,500 

3. Construction Phase Services 

1. Construction Administration (Lump Sum) .............................................. $3,800  

2. Field Observation (Hourly basis as needed)  ......................................... $6,400  

4. Wetland Determination and USACE Nationwide Permit .......................................... $7,000 

5. Closed Circuit Television Inspection (CCTV) of Outfall ........................................... $3,000 

6. Survey – Construction Staking and Reset Property Corners ................................... $4,000 

 

TOTAL BASIC SERVICES FEE INCLUDING ADDITIONAL SERVICES AND 
REIMBURSABLE BUDGET 

Basic Service Fee Items, Total ...................................................................................... $37,700 

Reimbursable Items Including Subconsultants ........................................................... $26,200 

Total Project Budget ...................................................................................................... $63,900 

 

 

 

69



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: February 23, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 10802 Hunters Forest Dr. Additional Building 

Permit Extension 
PROCEEDING: Motion 
EXHIBITS: Building Permit Extension Request  

Activity Since Last Extension of Building Permit 

August 25, 2020 – 1 Month Extension Approved by City Council 

August 31, 2020 – Permit Extension Paid for and Issued – Expires September 30, 2020 

September 22, 2020 – 5 Month Extension Approved by City Council 

October 19, 2021 – Permit Extension Paid for and Issued – Expires February 23, 2021 

All Sub-contractors renewed their permits following extension. 

Sub-contractor cover inspections passed prior to Framing Inspection 

October 21, 2020 – Framing Inspection - Corrections needed with Engineers Revisions 

December 15, 2020 – Framing Inspection Passed 

January 11, 2021 – Insulation Inspection Passed 

Other work Completed – Roof Tile Installation Completed, Driveway Replacement 
Completed, Sheetrock Installation Continuing 

February 10, 2021 – Request from Titan Himes to appear before City Council to request 
additional Permit extension. 

70



February 10, 2021 

Hunters Creek City Council 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We are requesting the renewal of our building permits for the property address at 

10802 Hunters Forest Drive. We have made significant improvements to both the 

site and the interior. We have improved the streetscape by installing a paved 

driveway, grading and landscaping. We have improved the interior of the home 

by installing insulation and sheetrock. We are at a position where the end of 

construction is in sight and we can complete the home through final inspections 

and occupancy. Our next steps are to finish improvements in the interior 

(cabinets, flooring, tile). It is understood that this process has not been as smooth 

and expedient as initially planned, but we have made significant progress in the 

past few months and are near project completion. We look forward to bringing 

this beautiful home back to the community. 

I would like to formally request a hearing at City Council, with the goal of having 

our building permits extended.  

Respectfully, 

Anna Badger 

Project Manager 

71



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: February 23, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to adopt an ordinance of 

the City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, 
Texas, declaring that the unopposed candidates for 

Mayor and Councilmember Positions nos. 4, and 5 are 
duly elected; cancelling the May 1, 2021, General 
Municipal Election; and containing other provisions 
relating to the subject. 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance 2021-913 

72



 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  2021-913 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS, DECLARING THAT 

THE UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES FOR MAYOR AND 

COUNCILMEMBER POSITIONS NOS. 4, AND 5 ARE DULY 

ELECTED; CANCELLING THE MAY 1, 2021, GENERAL 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION; AND CONTAINING OTHER 

PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, on January 26, 2021, the City Council of the City of Hunters Creek 

Village, Texas, adopted Ordinance No. 912 ordering that a General Municipal Election 

be held on May 1, 2021, for the purpose of filling the following positions: 

Mayor 

Councilmember, Position No. 4 

Councilmember, Position No. 5 

 WHEREAS, the deadlines for filing applications for a place on the ballot, or for a 

place on the list of write-in candidates, for the positions for which the general election 

was to be held have all expired; and 

WHEREAS, the City Secretary has certified to the City Council, in writing, that: a) 

Jim Pappas is unopposed for election to the office of Mayor; b) Chip Cowell is 

unopposed for election to Councilmember, Position No. 4; and c) Jay Carlton, is 

unopposed for election to Councilmember, Position No. 5.  Now therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK 

VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are hereby found to be true and correct. 

 Section 2. The following unopposed candidates are hereby declared elected 

to the offices specified below, and shall be issued certificates of election:  

   Jim Pappas, Mayor; 

   Chip Cowell, Councilmember Position No. 4; and 

73



- 2 - 

Jay Carlton, Councilmember, Position No. 5. 

Section 3. The General Municipal Election scheduled for the 1st day of May, 

2021, is hereby cancelled. 

Section 4. The City Secretary is ordered to issue Certificates of Election to the 

unopposed candidates immediately after the date the canvass of the canceled election 

would have taken place. 

Section 5. The City Secretary is hereby directed to cause a copy of this 

Ordinance to be posted on Election Day at the polling place that would have been used 

for the election. 

Section 6. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, declares that it would have passed each 

and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared 

to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there by one or more parts. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this  day of __February_, 2021. 

Jim Pappas, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

Acting City Secretary 

74



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
PROCEEDING: 
EXHIBITS: 

February 23, 2021 
2020 Budget Amendment #2 
Motion 
Ordinance and Amendment

75



ORDINANCE NO.  2021-914 

 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, 

TEXAS, ADOPTING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET 

OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS, FOR THE 

YEAR 2020; PROVIDING DETAILED LINE ITEM INCREASES OR 

DECREASES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND CONTAINING 

OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 

 

*  *  *  *  * 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hunters Creek Village Budget for the Year 2020 was adopted 

within the time and in the manner required by State law; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that changes in said budget are 

necessary; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the proposed changes in the budget 

are for municipal purposes, and that the amendment of the budget constitutes an emergency and a 

matter of public necessity requiring adoption of the amendment to the budget at this time; now 

therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK 

VILLAGE, TEXAS: 

 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are found to 

be true and correct. 

 Section 2. The City of Hunters Creek Village Budget for the Year 2020 is hereby 

amended by the adoption of “Amendment No. 2 to the Original Budget of the City of Hunters Creek 

Village, Texas, for the Year 2020,” a copy of which is attached hereto.  The “Amendment No. 2 to 

the Original Budget of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, for the Year 2020” shall be 

attached to and made a part of the Original Budget by the City Secretary and filed as required by 

State law. 

DRAFT

76



 Section 3. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or 

invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 

declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this        day of   February , 2021. 

 

 

 

 

              

       Jim Pappas, Mayor 

        

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

       

Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

Acting City Secretary 

 

DRAFT

77



Amendment 

#2

5705.34 (1

3474.16 (1

-9179.5 (1

381.73 (2

-381.73 (2

649.32 (3

511.48 (3

6141 (3

1230 (3

-8531.8 (3

Page 1 of 4

100-02-72310 CITY ATTORNEY 75000 66468.2 40404.5

2/12/2021 8:54:52 AM

100-02-72120 AUDITOR 15000 16230 16230

100-02-72300 LITIGATION 25000 25000 0

100-02-72042 CONSULTING SERVICES 25000 25000 17436.22

100-02-72085 TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 45000 51141 51141

100-01-78115 PUBLIC RELATIONS 23000 23000 21098.67

100-01-78120 SCAP PROGRAM-COVID 19 RELATED EXPENSES 0 0 23579.44

100-01-76010 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 12500 13149.32 13149.32

100-01-78056 BANK FEES 1200 1711.48 1711.48

100-01-72112 CODIFICATIONS 2500 2500 2451

100-01-75040 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5000 5000 -9.56

100-01-72110 ELECTIONS 3500 3500 0

100-01-72111 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500 500 0

100-01-72108 GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 19500 19118.27 15939.26

100-01-72109 SURETY BONDS 250 250 0

100-01-72065 MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1800 1800 738.63

100-01-72090 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3500 3881.73 3881.73

100-01-72062 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5000 5000 0

100-01-72063 CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10200 10200 6300

100-01-72060 TELEPHONE 16500 16500 14929.99

100-01-72061 TRAVEL & TRAINING 10000 10000 4214.37

100-01-72045 NOTICES & MAILING 15000 15000 2665.45

100-01-72055 OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8500 8500 6359.01

100-01-71107 HRA 4000 4000 1000

100-01-71108 SCAP PROGRAM- COVID 19 RELATED PAYROLL EXPENSE 0 0 3193.27

100-01-71030 PAYROLL TAXES 47704 47704 46223

100-01-71105 INSURANCE BENEFITS 119692 110512.5 101718.32

100-01-71001 LONGEVITY 5376 5376 4794

100-01-71025 TMRS 104754 108228.16 108228.16

Revenue Total: 7426635 7426635 7685896.26

Expense

100-01-71000 SALARIES & WAGES 598250 603955.34 603955.34

100-00-48055 OTHER INCOME 15000 15000 17112.1

100-00-48060 SCAP PROGRAM - COVID 19 REIMBURSEMENT INCOME 0 0 104996.26

100-00-48040 BURGLAR ALARM PERMITS 0 0 18346.28

100-00-48045 SUBD ST. LIGHTS 31000 31000 35478.23

100-00-44028 COURT SECURITY FUND 2500 2500 1289.39

100-00-46030 INTEREST INCOME 100000 100000 38959.07

100-00-44025 TRAFFIC FINES 175000 175000 100218.13

100-00-44027 COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 3500 3500 1436.8

100-00-43057 CHILD SAFETY FEES 5400 5400 4913.79

100-00-43070 METRO RECEIPTS 225000 225000 266049.33

100-00-42035 BUILDING PERMITS 225000 225000 410426.39

100-00-42044 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2400 2400 2205.78

100-00-41020 MIXED DRINK TAX 20000 20000 19527.93

100-00-41040 PENALTIES/INTEREST 15000 15000 19270.55

100-00-41010 FRANCHISE TAXES 350000 350000 392666.9

100-00-41015 SALES TAXES 450000 450000 532098.61

100-00-41000 CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5791835 5791835 5718414.2

100-00-41005 PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15000 15000 2486.52

City of Hunters Creek Village 
Second Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2020

Original 

Total Budget

Amended 

Total Budget

Fiscal

Activity

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

78



7971 (4

-15124.02 (4

6602.7 (4

550.32 (4

-46 (5

46 (5

Page 2 of 42/12/2021 8:54:52 AM

Expense Total: 3341800 3476800 737988.76

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 3341800 3476800 737988.76

Report Surplus (Deficit): -2663145 -2798145 1232878.37

200-01-75060 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 50000 50000 15025

200-01-75064 STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN WEST OF VOSS 2000000 2000000 33500

200-01-75056 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 275000 410000 129385.43

200-01-75059 CCTV 0 0 22032.64

200-01-75051 I-10 NOISE ABATEMENT 46800 46800 46800

200-01-75053 OUTFALL REPAIRS 350000 350000 259605.43

200-01-75042 CIP ENG. & DESIGN 100000 100000 52211.9

200-01-75050 REFORESTATION 20000 20000 4945

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 678655 678655 1970867.13

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

200-01-75038 STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECURRING 500000 500000 174483.36

100-06-78064 CAPITAL RESERVE 200000 200000 0

Expense Total: 6747980 6747980 5715029.13

100-05-73045 COURT TAX PD TO STATE 70000 70000 24211.89

100-06-75041 COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 9000 9000 5835.41

100-05-73035 COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1500 1500 310

100-05-73044 CREDIT CARD FEES 3000 3000 1383.19

100-05-73032 COURT SECURITY 1800 1800 1019.55

100-05-73034 COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500 500 55

100-05-73030 COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2500 2500 1047.35

100-05-73031 COURT TECHNOLOGY 1500 1500 539

100-05-73020 JURY DUTY FEES 300 254 0

100-05-73025 WARRANTS ISSUED 500 546 546

100-04-78544 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3000 3000 2988.51

100-05-73000 JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 45000 45000 10804.75

100-04-78063 STORM DISASTER FUND 300000 300000 0

100-04-78540 URBAN FORESTER 15000 15000 6230

100-04-78050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30000 30000 12899.31

100-04-78051 JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTENANCE 9000 9550.32 9550.32

100-04-75550 TRAFFIC SIGNS 3000 3000 2948.56

100-04-76500 STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100000 106602.7 106602.7

100-04-72560 LANDSCAPING 30000 30000 23966.18

100-04-75510 RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15000 15000 2697.84

100-04-72540 MOWING CONTRACT 50000 57971 57971

100-04-72541 CONTRACT LABOR 35000 19875.98 5550

100-04-72520 TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15000 15000 7641.93

100-04-72530 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3500 3500 1832.5

100-04-72205 UNIFORMS-PW 3500 3500 2715.88

100-04-72500 PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60000 60000 51360

100-04-72070 MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 12500 12500 8925

100-04-72091 MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1000 1000 125

100-04-72057 OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2000 2000 1782.5

100-04-72062 TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8500 8500 1067.05

100-04-72015 GARBAGE SERVICE 635000 635000 500738.52

100-04-72021 STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60000 60000 51444.12

100-03-72001 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1785667 1785667 1785667.07

100-03-72005 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 1949987 1949987 1865396

100-02-72502 CITY ENGINEER 75000 75000 45429.89

100-02-78504 TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7500 7500 2414.51

Original 

Total Budget

Amended
Total Budget

Fiscal

Activity

79



Page 3 of 4

Report Surplus (Deficit): -2663145 -2798145 1232878.37

2/12/2021 8:54:52 AM

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 3341800 3476800 737988.76

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 3341800 3476800 737988.76

Revenue 7426635 7426635 7685896.26

Expense 6747980 6747980 5715029.13

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 678655 678655 1970867.13

Group Summary

Original 

Total Budget

Amended
Total Budget

Fiscal

ActivityAccount Type

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

80



Page 4 of 4

Original 

Total Budget

Amended
Total Budget

Fiscal

ActivityFund

2/12/2021 8:54:52 AM

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 678655 678655 1970867.13

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -3341800 -3476800 -737988.76

Report Surplus (Deficit): -2663145 -2798145 1232878.37

For Fi
 Fund Summary

81



AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET 

OF THE CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 

FOR THE YEAR 2020 

1) A change to the line item titled "Salaries and Wages"

(Account #71000) to reflect an increase in the amount of $5705.34.

A change to the line item titled "TMRS"  

(Account #71025) to reflect an increase in the amount of $3474.16 

A change to the line item titled "Insurance Benefits"  

(Account #71105) to reflect a decrease in the amount of $9179.50 

2) A change to the line item titled "Memberships and Subscriptions"

(Account #72090) to reflect an increase in the amount of $381.73

A change to the line item titled "Gen Liability/Prop/WC Ins"  

(Account #72108) to reflect a decrease in the amount of $381.73 

3) A change to the line item titled "Computer Software Services"

(Account #76010) to reflect an increase in the amount of $649.32

A change to the line item titled "Bank Fees"  

(Account #78056) to reflect an increase in the amount of $511.48 

A change to the line item titled "Tax Collector/Assessor"  

(Account #72085) to reflect an increase in the amount of $6141.00 

A change to the line item titled "Auditor"  

(Account #72120) to reflect an increase in the amount of $1230.00 

A change to the line item titled "City Attorney"  

(Account #72310) to reflect a decrease in the amount of $8531.80 

82



4) A change to the line item titled "Mowing Contract"

(Account #72540) to reflect an increase in the amount of $7971.00

A change to the line item titled "Street and Drainage"  

(Account #76500) to reflect an increase in the amount of $6602.70 

A change to the line item titled "Janitorial Service Bldg. Maintenance" 

(Account #78051) to reflect an increase in the amount of $550.32 

A change to the line item titled "Contract Labor"  

(Account #72541) to reflect a decrease in the amount of $15124.02 

5) A change to the line item titled "Warrants Issued"

(Account #73025) to reflect an increase in the amount of $46.00

A change to the line item titled "Jury Duty Fees"  

(Account #73020) to reflect a decrease in the amount of $46.00 

83



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: January 26, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a Network Node 

Deployment Agreement (which includes a list of proposed 
node locations) with Verizon Wireless. 

EXHIBITS: 

84

To be provided at meeting


	Tax Report
	City Treasurer's Report
	Municipal Court Recap
	Police Commissioner's Report
	Fire Commissioner's Report
	Building Official's Report
	City Engineer's Report
	Minutes from January 26, 2021 Meeting
	Agenda Discussion Item #1
	Agenda Discussion Item #2
	Agenda Disucssion Item #3



